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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

1.7.2021 

Karyn Kay Griffin, 
P.O. Box 2583 
Eagle, ID 83616 

Complainant, 

v. 

Patriots of America PAC 
FEC ID Number C00739 l 5 l 
441 North Lee Street 
Suite 100 
Alexandria, Virginia 22314, 

and 

Daniel Backer 
Political Law PLC 
441 North Lee Street 
Suite 100 
Alexandria, Virginia 22314, 

Respondents. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) MUR 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) ______________ ) 

VERIFIED COMPLAINT 

Introduction 

Karyn Kay Griffm hereby files this Complaint against Patriots of America PAC and its 

Treasurer, Daniel Backer, for violating FEC reporting requirements in violation of 52 U.S.C. § 

30 l 04(g) and 11. C.F.R. § 104. l 4(g) and other violations of applicable laws governing campaign 

finance and political action committees. 
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Patriots of America PAC and Daniel Backer have made fraudulent representations to the 

FEC regarding the source and amount of contributions the PAC has reported in violation ofFEC 

law and regulations. The Patriots of America PAC has submitted at least one report that contains 

falsified financial contribution information. Such contributions received without proper 

accounting and origin information could interfere with the United States election process. The 

Commission should take action to protect the general public from the willful campaign finance 

violations and fraudulent actions of Respondents. 

PARTIES 

Complainant Karyn Kay Griffin ("Griffin") is the former co-chair of Patriots of America 

PAC. 

Respondent Patriots of America PAC ("POA PAC") is a non-connected hybrid political 

action committee registered with the FEC. 

Respondent Daniel Backer ("Backer") is the Treasurer, legal adviser and Ex-Officio 

member of the POA PAC and, upon information and belief, the individual responsible for the 

creation, management, and affairs of the POA PAC. 

OTHER PARTIES 

Henry ("Hank") Foley is a co-chair of the POA PAC. 

Timothy (''Tim") Viens is a co-chair of the POA PAC. 

Tim Reed is a director of the POA PAC. 

Simone Greear is a director of the POA PAC. 

Daniel Friebis is a board member of the POA PAC. 

FACTS 
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On January 1, 2020, Patriots PAC of America (Patriots PAC), not to be confused with 

respondent Patriots of America PAC, was formed for the proposed purpose of registering voters 

who supported the Trump presidential campaign and to use NASCAR races to bring attention to 

that agenda. Backer submitted a statement of organization with the FEC. Backer was listed as 

treasurer and legal counsel, Hank Foley and William Ray Delarosa were listed as co-chairs, and 

Timothy Viens was listed as Ex-Officio of the Patriots PAC. The Patriots PAC of America 

planned to fund a NASCAR racing team with a Trump/Pence 2020-wrapped racing car and truck 

promoting President Tnnnp's re-election. This required using the Patriots PAC's disclaimer on 

the truck or car identifying the Patriots PAC as the sponsor of the advertising. Viens intended to 

race the truck for the Patriots PAC. On January 30, 2020, Viens, Foley, and Delarosa formed 

Race Fans for Trump, LLC, for the purpose of selling Trump-branded political merchandise. 

Subsequently, Race Fans for Trump LLC, donated $27,000 to the Patriots PAC of America. 

Shortly thereafter, the Patriots PAC reportedly paid $25,000 to the Mike Harmon Race Team to 

sponsor car #47, driven by NASCAR driver Joe Nemechek, in a race in Daytona, Florida on 

February 14, 2020, which raced with the Patriots PAC Trump advertising. Also, on February 14, 

2020, another $25,000 was recorded as an in-kind carry contribution from Viens to the Patriots 

PAC .. 

The Patriots PAC Board voted to dissolve the PAC on February the 18'\ 2020. The same 

day the Race Fans for Trump, LLC was also dissolved. Its only documented business activities 

were the contributions to the Patriot PAC. That same day, Backer formed Patriots of America 

PAC with the FEC and listed himself as the treasurer and legal counsel. Foley and Viens were 

listed as co-chairs. 
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In late February 2020, Griffin was introduced to Viens and Foley through mutual 

acquaintances. At that time, the POA PAC had limited funds, and Griffin was brought in to raise 

funds. At that time, she was not made aware of the previous Patriots PAC of America. She met 

with a potential donor in June 2020 who agreed to provide over one million dollars for the POA 

PAC to pursue the same goal as its predecessor Patriots PAC, which was to race cars with Trump 

2020 advertising. Griffin provided almost all of the funding received by the POA PAC. As a 

condition of the donor providing these funds, Griffin was to be appointed co-chair of the POA 

PAC, replacing Viens. Under the POA PAC bylaws, as co-chair, Griffin had to approve all 

expenses and all FEC reports before they were filed. 

Griffin recruited Tim Reid and Simone Greear, who were knowledgeable about 

NASCAR events, to serve on the POA PAC's board of directors. Griffm, Reid, and Greear were 

all unaware that prior to officially taking positions on the board of directors, Foley restructured 

the board to include his ex-father-in-law, Dan Friebis. Backer was later added as Ex Officio 

board member. This was a strategic move to give Foley, Viens and Backer complete control of 

the funds by having a majority of four votes under their control. 

At the time he served on the POA PAC, Viens was subject to substantial legal judgments 

against him, and the plaintiffs in certain of those matters were attempting to attach his assets. On 

information and belief, Viens has attempted to hide his assets. Griffin, Reid, and Greear 

expressed concern to Backer about Veins 's association with the POA PAC and the possibility that 

creditors might seek to attach the POA PAC's assets. However, Backer assured them that 

creditors could not attach the assets of the PAC. 

Viens apparent attempt to conceal assets became an issue for the POA PAC after a 

NASCAR event in Atlanta on June 6, 2020. Viens apparently decided to use his $25,000 credit 
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from the Patriots PAC to race a truck with the Trump advertising, while a car drivn by Joe 

Nemechek of the Harmon Racing Team also would race with the Trump advertising. However, 

Viens• truck failed inspection, and he was not allowed to race. However, the Nemechek car did 

race with the Trump advertising! and had the color scheme of the defunct Patriots PAC, but with 

the disclaimer for the POA PAC. 

Neither Griffin, Reed, nor Greear knew before the race that a car presumably associated 

with their POA PAC was going to be raced. When Reed stated that he had heard a car had raced 

at Atlanta with the Trump 2020 advertising, Foley and Viens initially denied knowing anything 

about the race. When Ms. Griffin asked Becker about this, he also said he was unaware of the 

race or any Trump advertising associated with the POA PAC. 

EventuallyViens admitted that he knew that the Nemechek car with Trump advertising 

had run on June 6. When Reed asked who had paid for the race because he was concerned that 

the POA PAC money had been used, Viens stated he had used his credit to pay for the race and 

advertising. Apparently, this credit related to the credit Viens had received for a contribution to 

the Patriots PAC in February 

Nevertheless, despite Veins' claim to have paid with his deposit for the car to race, 

Backer told Griffin that he intended to report to the FEC that Mike Harmon's Racing Team had 

made an "in-kind" donation to the PAC of $9,S00 for racing the car with the Trump advertising. 

Griffin asked Backer for the basis for doing this and for recognizing it as a $9,500 donation 

because she knew racing teams typically charged substantially more for advertising. For 

example, as discussed above, a similar race in February had cost $25,000. When Griffin asked 

for proof relating to the contribution, Backer initially told her that none existed. However, later, 

Backer produced a form allegedly signed by Mike Harmon stating that racing team had made an 
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in-kind contribution for "Trump/Pence 2020 marketing,, at the Atlanta race and valued the 

contribution as $9,500. See Exhibit 1. Backer told Griffin that this contribution needed to be 

recorded because otherwise the POA PAC could be investigated for accepting an "unreported 

independent expenditure." He also told her that by listing the amount as being under $10,000, 

the PAC would be in compliance with quarterly reporting requirements because if the 

contribution was over $10,000 it triggered more immediate reporting requirements. 

Griffin doubted the validity of the fonn and Backer's convoluted explanation. She 

subsequently obtained another document with Hannon's actual signature on it. See Exhibit 2. 

As is plainly obvious, the signatures do not match. Griffin later contacted a member of the 

Hannon Racing Team very familiar with Harmon's signature. He confirmed that the signature 

on Exhibit 1 produce to her by Backer is not Hannon's. 

Griffin refused to authorize the filing of the quarterly report that included the false 

in-kind contribution. She recommended that Viens report this as his contribution. Backer 

refused to do this and then obtained instructions from the POA PAC co-chair, Foley, to file the 

report with the Harmon $9500 in-kind contribution, which Backer did See Exhibit 3. Two days 

later, Backer arbitrarily acted to remove Griffin from the POA PAC and reinstalled Viens as the 

co-chair. 

On infonnation and belief, the false Harmon contribution was created to conceal the fact 

that Tim Viens had used his $25,000 credit to pay for the advertising for the June 6 race. On 

information and belief, Harmon has no knowledge that Backer listed his racing team as having 

made an in-kind contribution on the FEC report, and he and his racing team did not make such 

an in-kind contribution to the POA PAC. 

CAUSE OF ACTION 
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COUNT I (AGAINST ALL RESPONDENTS) 

Complainant hereby re-alleges and incorporates by reference the preceding paragraphs as 

if fully set forth herein. 

Under 52 U.S.C. § 30104 and 11. C.F.R. § 104.14 PAes must file accurate and honest 

reports. The filing of false reports is a violation of FEC regulations and statutes. Despite these 

requirements, Backer knowingly filed on behalf of the POA PAC a report that falsely reported a 

$9,500 in-kind contribution from the Mike Harmon racing team that was never made. 

WHEREFORE, Respondents violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104 and 11. C.F.R. § 104.14. 

CONCLUSION 

For these reasons, Complainant Griffin respectfully requests the FEC commence 

enforcement proceedings against Respondents. 
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VERIFICATION 

I declare under the penalty of perjury that the following is true and correct to the best of 

my knowledge. 

Dated: January~"({, 20210 
J{ 

Karyn Kay Griffin 

COMPLETED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, in my presence, this 
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EXHIBIT 1 

PATRIOTS OF AMERICA PAC 

JOtNT CONTRIBUTION 

SPOUSE'S OCCUPATION ((01 w .. , ,.:;,ic,;.,_.;,·· ·,,r ......... . 

SP.OUSE'S EMPLOYERo~, ;o,,,i conu1CUIIOl1 only;: ---···-··•· .. 

SPOTJ-SE·s SIGNATURE ((or jomt ir~d,t tur,f __ :,1,w,6,.11--1n. '',:'' .... _ •·---·· .... _______________ _ _____ .,,_ ,,.,:..,. .. , 

TYP,ES OF GOODS OR SE~VlCES PRpVIOEI? 

· .TOTAL V.AWJE OF •-mm CONTRIBUTKJII: I f5l)(), 00 
vU / / • ~ •Your i,pewtitten name QIUIIIS 

SIGNATURE*~ as de~troni~ 5ignarure 

M_qil 9.J ~m.ii!.lli~...f.Q!'.DUQ.i 
Patriots of America PAC 1441 N. Lee Street I Ste. I 00 I Alenndria, VA 12545 or Notlces@feccr.com 

Contributions or ldfa to P.ltrlots of America PAC ("P.ltriots'') are not deductible as charitable conrributiOll!I ror Federal income 
tax purposes and will be used 1n connection with state or federal elections. When making a contribution you verify the following 
stat:ementS are true and accurate: This contribution ls made from my own funds and wilt not be reimbursed by any other person 
or~; This contribution is made by a U.S. dtiT.eO or lawfully admitted permanent U.S. Resident, or a U.S. Incorporated entlty, 
and not a foreign national or entity, or feder.11 government contractor, or national bank. Contributions up to $5,000 per year are 
designated to the Patriot's candidate contribution account and any amount fn excess of $5,000 per year ls designated to the 
P.ltriot's Carey account. 

Paid for by Patriots of America PAC 
Not authorized l>y any candidate or candidate's committee. 

www.patriotsofamelicapac.org 
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EXHIBIT2 

ponsorship Agreement 

This agreement made oft e 4th day of February 2020, between Mike Harmon Racing and Patriots 
PAC of America 

Mike Harmon Racing and Patriots PAC of America agree as set forth In the following terms and 

conditions that will be up, eld at Daytona International Speedway for the NASCAR Xfinlty Series NASCAR 

Experience 300 (February 14th-February 15th, 2020): 

RESP NSIBILITIES (Mike Harmon Racing #47 Chevrolet Camara): 

Driving the #47 C evrolet Camara in the NASCAR Xfinlty Series will be Joe Nemechek 
Full white wrap o i the #47 Chevrolet Camara 
Featuring Donald{· Trump sponsored paint scheme and standard NASCAR branding logos. 
(Harmon to provi~e Patriots PAC of America as the sole approver for all additional sponsorships 
for the #47, addltlonally supplying decals for said sponsors obtained by the PAC). 

RESP NSIBILITIES (Mike Harmon Racing #74 Chevrolet Camara): 

Driving the #74 C evrolet Camara in the NASCAR Xfinity Series will be Mike Harmon 
Featuring Donald . Trump sponsored lower quarter panels 

Mike Harmon Racing also agrees to the following: 

Ten (10) weekend Xflnity Serles passes 
One (1) RV infield ;parking pass 

- Two (2) car pass 

Mike H rmon has sole ownership of the #47 & #74 NASCAR Xfinlty Serres Chevrolet 

Camaros listed In the above terms 

RESPONSIBILITIES (Patriots PAC of America): 

Patriots PAC of A erica responsibility for the terms and agreements above Is the sum 

of $25,000 paid In full to Mike Harmon Racing 
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By signing t Is contract, all parties agree to the above terms and conditions 

x~ff'.~ 
Mike Harmon 

x _________ _ 

Patriots PAC of America 
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EXHIBIT 3 

r 
FEC 

FORM 3X 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 
For Other Than An Authorized Committee 

1. NAME OF 
COMMITTEE (in full) 

TYPE OR PRINT T Example: If typing, type 
over the lines. 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

ADDRESS (number and street) 

T 
Check if different 
than previously 
reported. (ACC) 

I I I / I I 

DAYTONA BEACH 
I I I I I I I I 

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER T CITY• 

4. TYPE OF REPORT 
(Choose One) 

(a) Quarterly Reports: 

April 15 
Quarterly Report (Q1) 

July 15 
Quarterly Report (Q2) 

October 15 
Quarterly Report (Q3) 

January 31 
Year-End Report (YE) 

July 31 Mid-Year 
Report (Non-election 
Year Only) (MY) 

Termination Report 
(TER) 

5. Covering Period 

(b) Monthly 
Report 
Due On: 

(c) 12-Day 

3. IS THIS 
REPORT 

Feb 20 (M2) 

Mar 20 (M3) 

PRE-Election 

Report for the: 

Election on 

(d) 30-Day 

POST-Election 

Report for the: 

Election on 

NEW 
(N) OR 

May 20 (M5) 

Jun 20 (M6) 

lf"'1 Jul 20 (M7) 
il=• 

Primary (12P) 

Convention (12C) 

General (30G) 

L1J 
STATE• 

PAGE 1 /9 

7 

Office Use Only 

3211a-s106 I I 
I I I I .------~ 

AMENDED 
(A) 

Aug 20 (MB) 

Sep 20 (M9) 

Oct 20 (M10) 

ZIP CODE• 

Nov 20 (M11) 
(Non-Election 
Year Only) 

Dec 20 (M12) 
(Non-Election 
Year Only) 

Jan 31 (YE) 

Runoff (12R) 

Special (12S) 

Runoff (30R) 

in the 
State of 

Special (30S) 

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete. 
DAN, BACKER, , , 

Type or Print Name of Treasurer 

Signature of Treasurer 
DAN, BACKER, , , 

Date 020 

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 52 U.S.C. § 30109. 

Office FEC FORM 3X 

L Use Rev. 05/2016 _J Only 
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r 
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016) 

Write or Type Committee Name 

PATRIOTS OF AMERICA PAC 

Report Covering the Period: 

6. (a) Cash on Hand 
January 1, 

(b) Cash on Hand at 

From: 

Beginning of Reporting Period .......... .. 

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 19) ........... .. 

(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and 
6(c) for Column A and Lines 
6(a) and 6(c) for Column B) .............. . 

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 31) .......... . 

8. Cash on Hand at Close of 
Reporting Period 
(subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) ................ . 

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO 
the Committee (Itemize all on 
Schedule C and/or Schedule D) .............. .. 

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY 
the Committee (Itemize all on 
Schedule C and/or Schedule D) .............. .. 

SUMMARY PAGE 
OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

COLUMN A 
This Period 

This committee has qualified as a mullicandidate committee. (see FEC FORM 1 M) 

L 

For further information contact: 

Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20463 

Toll Free 800-424-9530 
Local 202-694-1100 

To: 

Page 2 

COLUMN B 
Calendar Year-to-Date 
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r 
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016) 

Write or Type Committee Name 

PATRIOTS OF AMERICA PAC 

Report Covering the Period: From: 

I. Receipts 

11. Contributions (other than loans) From: 
(a) Individuals/Persons Other 

Than Political Committees 
(i) Itemized (use Schedule A) .......... .. 

(ii) Unitemized .................................... . 
(iii) TOTAL (add 

Lines 11 (a)(i) and (ii) ................. ► 

(b) Political Party Committees ................ .. 
(c) Other Political Committees 

(such as PACs) .................................. .. 
(d) Total Contributions (add Lines 

11 (a)(iii), (b), and (c)) (Carry 
Totals to Line 33, page 5) .............. ► 

12. Transfers From Affiliated/Other 
Party Committees ....................................... . 

13. All Loans Received .................................... . 

14. Loan Repayments Received ...................... . 
15. Offsets To Operating Expenditures 

(Refunds, Rebates, etc.) 
(Carry Totals to Line 37, page 5) .............. . 

16. Refunds of Contributions Made 
to Federal Candidates and Other 
Political Committees ................................... . 

17. Other Federal Receipts 
(Dividends, Interest, etc.) .......................... .. 

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Receipts 

COLUMN A 
Total This Period 

18. Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds 
(a) Non-Federal Account 

(from Schedule H3) ............................ . 

(b) Levin Funds (from Schedule H5) ......... 

(c) Total Transfers (add 18(a) and 1 B(b)) .. 

19. Total Receipts (add Lines 11 (d), 
12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18(c)) ......... ► 

20. Total Federal Receipts 
(subtract Line 18(c) from Line 19) ......... ► 

L 

To: 

Page 3 

COLUMN B 
Calendar Year-to-Date 
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r 
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016) 

II. Disbursements 
21. Operating Expenditures: 

(a) Allocated Federal/Non-Federal 
Activity (from Schedule H4) 
(i) Federal Share ............................ . 

(ii) Non-Federal Share .................... .. 
(b) Other Federal Operating 

Expenditures ...................................... . 
(c) Total Operating Expenditures 

(add 21 (a)(i), (a)(ii), and (p)) ............. ► 

22. Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party 
Committees ................................................ . 

23. Contributions to 
Federal Candidates/Committees 
and Other Political Committees ............... .. 

24. Independent Expenditures 

25. tiirl~~fedl~ai··Exf:eiiciffures················ 

!~~e US~h~.d~12°FV.~.~~.! ............................. .. 

26. Loan Repayments Made .......................... .. 

27. Loans Made ............................................... . 
28. Refunds of Contributions To: 

(a) Individuals/Persons Other 
Than Political Committees ............... .. 

(b) Political Party Committees ................ . 
(c) Other Political Committees 

(such as PACs) ................................. .. 

(d) Total Contribution Refunds 
(add Lines 28(a), (b), and (c)) ........... ► 

29. Other Disbursements (Including 
Non-Federal Donations) .................................. . 

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Disbursements 

COLUMN A 
Total This Period 

30. Federal Election Activity (52 U.S.C. § 30101 (20)) 
(a) Allocated Federal Election Activity 

(from Schedule H6) 
(i) Federal Share ............................... . 

(ii) "Levin" Share ............................... .. 
(b) Federal Election Activity Paid 

Entirely With Federal Funds ............. . 
(c) Total Federal Election Activity (add 

Lines 30(a)(i), 30(a)(ii) and 30(b)) ..... ► 

31. Total Disbursements (add Lines 21 (c), 22, 
23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c)) .. 

32. Total Federal Disbursements 
(subtract Line 21 (a)(ii) and Line 30(a)(ii) 
from Line 31) .............................................. ► 

L 

Page 4 

COLUMN B 
Calendar Year-to-Date 
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r 
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016) 

Ill. Net Contributions/ 
Operating Expenditures 

33. Total Contributions (other than loans) 
(from Line 11 (d), page 3) ........................ .. 

34. Total Contribution Refunds 
(from Line 28(d)) ...................................... .. 

35. Net Contributions (other than loans) 
(subtract Line 34 from Line 33) .............. .. 

36. Total Federal Operating Expenditures 
(add Line 21 (a)(i) and Line 21 (b)) ......... ► 

37. Offsets to Operating Expenditures 
(from Line 15, page 3) .............................. . 

38. Net Operating Expenditures 
(subtract Line 37 from Line 36) ............. ~ 

L 

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Disbursements 

COLUMN A 
Total This Period 

Page 5 

COLUMN B 
Calendar Year-to-Date 
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X) 

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 6 OF 9 
Use separate schedule(s) 
for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

(check only one) 

X 11a 11b 11c 12 

13 14 15 16 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 

PATRIOTS OF AMERICA PAC 

Full Name of Individual (Last, First, Middle Initial) or Full Organization Name 
A. HENRY, FOLEY, ' I 

Mailing Address 2724 S PENINSULA DR 

Date of Receipt 

r-<>k'it<JK%1 , , u y ti v ,x y H v=si 

t ,~~~.J I )j 
20l0 

, , I 

17 

City Transaction ID: A1EA414C25B3E4BD9A15 

B. 

C. 

DAYTONA BEACH 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer (for Individual) 

DELTA 
Receipt For: n Primary □ General 
D Other (specify) -y 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

Full Name of Individual (Last, First, Middle Initial) or Full Organization Name 

------------------------------------i 
Mailing Address 

City 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer (for Individual) 

Receipt For: 

[] ~:i:;~speciJ;t General 

Zip Code 

Occupation (for Individual) 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

Full Name of Individual (Last, First, Middle Initial) or Full Organization Name 

------------------------------------i 
Mailing Address 

City 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer (for Individual) 

Receipt For: n Primary □ General 
D Other (specify) 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ............................................................................ ► 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... ► 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

Date of Receipt 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

Date of Receipt 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 06/2016 
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X) 

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 
Use separate schedule(s) 
for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

FOR LINE NUMBER: 
(check only one) 

11a 

13 

11b 

14 

PAGE 7 OF 

11c 

15 

12 

16 

9 

X 17 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 

PATRIOTS OF AMERICA PAC 

Full Name of Individual (Last, First, Middle Initial) or Full Organization Name 
A. BETTIS, HARRY, , , 

Mailing Address PO BOX 7 

City 

EMMETT 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer (for Individual) 

SELF EMPLOYED 

Receipt For: 

1] Primary D General 

D Other (specify) T 

Zip Code 

83617-0007 

Occupation (for Individual) 

RANCHER 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

1000000.00 

Full Name of Individual (Last, First, Middle Initial) or Full Organization Name 

B. MIKE HARMON RACING 

C. 

Mailing Address 4473 HWY BRUSNESS 16 N 

City 

DENVER 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer (for Individual) 

State 

NC 

Zip Code 

28037 

Occupation (for Individual) 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

gsoq,po. 
,;,,}fC<_c, 1·f:;,t,s·,~,$f.·.>·'· 

Full Name of Individual (Last, First, Middle Initial) or Full Organization Name 

--------------------------------< 
Mailing Address 

City 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of Employer (for Individual) 

Receipt For: n Primary □ General 

D Other (specify) 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ............................................................................ ► 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... ► 

Date of Receipt 

e,~i:], , r,:,·,I~i{:'/4~] 
Transaction ID : AD28BB0A757E540F8A53 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

CAREY ACCOUNT 

Date of Receipt 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

[] Memo Item 

IN-KIND: CAREY ACCOUNT ADVERTISING 

Date of Receipt 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 06/2016 
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X) 
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS Use separate schedule(s) 

for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

FOR LINE NUMBER: 
(check only one) 

21b 22 

28a 28b 

23 

28c 

PAGE 8 OF 

26 

29 

27 

30b 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 

PATRIOTS OF AMERICA PAC 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

A. KAREN MEYER, INC 

Mailing Address 3846 S JERSEY ST 

City 
DENVER 
Purpose of Disbursement 

State 
co 

Zip Code 
80237-1140 

CAREY ACCOUNT: MARKETING & DESIGN SERVICES 

Can i ate Name 

Office Sought: House 

Senate 

President 

Disbursement For: 

State: District: 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

B. MIKE HARMON RACING 

Mailing Address 4473 HWY BRUSNESS 16 N 

City 

DENVER 
Purpose of Dis ursement 

IN-KIND: CAREY ACCOUNT ADVERTISING 

,---, Primary D General 

D Other (specify) T 

State 
NC 

Zip Code 

28037 

Date of Disbursement 

FEC Identification Number 

Date of Disbursement 

FEC Identification Number 

". r, ·•·½"'"" ,r· .·] 

\t .. _,,:,)L,,, ,,,,.,,~!""~" J~~-,,~" , " ✓.Jt.? 1 

Transaction ID : BCB9CC0EB: 

9 

Candidate Name 
Category/ 

Type 
Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

Office Sought: 

State: 

House 

Senate 

President 

District: 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

C. TKS CONSUL TING, LLC 

Mailing Address PO BOX 140232 

City 

GARDEN CITY 
Purpose of Dis ursement 
CAREY ACCOUNT: FUNDRAISING 

Candidate Name 

Office Sought: 

State: 

House 

Senate 

President 

District: 

Disbursement For: 

D Primary D General 

D Other (specify) 

Stale 
ID 

Disbursement For: 

Zip Code 

83714-0232 

D Primary [] General 

[] Other (specify) T 

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) .................................................................. ► 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... ► 

Date of Disbursement 

FEC Identification Number 

FEC Schedule B (Form 3X) Rev. 05/2016 

MUR787400019



SCHEDULE E (FEC Form 3X) 
ITEMIZED INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 

PATRIOTS OF AMERICA PAC 

Check if D 24-hour report D48-hour report 

Full Name of Payee 
GO GREEN RACING, INC 

Mailing Address 431 MAIN ST 

City 

SACO 

Purpose of Expenditure 
CAREY ACCOUNT: MOVING DISPLAY 

Name of Federal Candidate: 

TRUMP, DONALD, J, , 

Calendar Year-To-Date 
Per Election for Office Sought 

Full Name of Payee 

Mailing Address 

City 

Purpose of Expenditure 

Name of Federal Candidate: 

Calendar Year-To-Date 
Per Election for Office Sought 

New report 

State 

ME 

State 

PAGE 9 OF 9 

FOR LINE 24 OF FORM 3X 

FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER T 

Amends report filed on 

D Memo Item 

Zip Code 

04072-1675 

Category/ 
Type 

[Kl Support 

[] Oppose 

Amount 

Office Sought: D House 

[i] President D Senate 

Disbursement For: D Primary 
2020 D Other (specify) ► 

District: _o_o_ 

State: __ _ 

[Kl General 

D Memo Item Date of Public Distribution/Dissemination 

Zip Code 

Category/ 
Type 

D Support 

D Oppose 

Office Sought: D House District: __ _ 

D President D Senate State: __ _ 

Disbursement For: D Primary D General 

LJ Other (specify) ► 

(a) SUBTOTAL of Itemized Independent Expenditures.............................................................. ► 

(b) SUBTOTAL of Unitemized Independent Expenditures.......................................................... ► 

(c) TOTAL Independent Expenditures ........................................................................................ ► 

Under penalty of perjury I certify that the independent expenditures reported herein were not made in cooperation, consultation, or concert 
with, or at the request or suggestion of, any candidate or authorized committee or agent of either, or (if the reporting entity is not a political 
party committee) any political party committee or its agent. 

DAN, BACKER, , , 
Date 

Signature 

FEC Schedule E (Form 3X) Rev. 05/2016 

MUR787400020




